
 

 
Yew Tree Cottage on Main Street was once the Red Lion Pub 

 

 

 

 
Oaklands Farm Cottages on Main Street still retain their chimney stacks.  

The hipped roof is not a traditional in the conservation area 

 



 
This former Methodist Chapel sited at the northern entrance of the conservation  

area built in 1827 by Thomas Insley has now been converted into a dwelling.  

The front porch although non traditional in appearance is an interesting  

feature. The building would be improved by the use of timber windows. 

 

 
The open area to the north of Station Road provides excellent panoramic  

views to the Ashby Canal and the northern edge of the village 

 



 
The Gopsall Estate properties situated on Church Walk were  

built around 1844. The property with the bay window that  

was once the village school is now utilised as the village hall 

 

 

 
The property 64 Church Walk has some  

excellent detailing on its side elevation.  

The flat roof extention to the rear is, however,  

unsympathetic to the character of the dwelling. 


